CLEAN ENERGY NH

Your Voice in All Energy Matters

14 Dixon Ave, Suite 202 | Concord, NH 03301 | 603.226.4732

January 3, 2023

Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10

Concord, NH 03301

Re: DE 22-060, Consideration of Changes to the Current Net Metering Tariff Structure,

Including Compensation of Customer-Generators
Clean Energy Service List Change

Dear Chair Goldner,

Please add David Littell (dlittell@bernsteinshur.com) to the Service list in the above referenced
Docket.

Consistent with the Commission’s Secretarial Letter of March 17, 2020, this filing is being
submitted electronically only.

Please feel free to contact me if any questions arise. Thank you.

Sincerely,

e e

Sam Evans-Brown
Executive Director

Clean Energy NH

14 Dixon Avenue, Suite 202
Concord, NH 03301
sam@cleanenergynh.org

cc: Service List in DE 22-060
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